Kingston, New Hampshire Board of Selectmen Meeting of April 30, 2012 MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 6:35 PM in the Selectmen's Office of the Kingston Town Hall. In attendance were Chairman Mark Heitz and Selectmen Charles Hart and Peter Broderick.

Non-Public Session

MOTION: Upon motion of Selectman Broderick and second of Selectman Hart it was unanimously voted to adjourn to non-public session under the provisions of NH RSA 91-A:3, II-a. The Board adjourned to non-public session at 6:36 pm. The Board returned to public session at 7:12 pm.

MOTION: Upon motion of Selectman Hart and second of Selectman Broderick, it was unanimously voted to seal the minutes of the non-public session for an indefinite period.

Non-Public Session

MOTION: Upon motion of Selectman Broderick and second of Selectman Hart it was unanimously voted to adjourn to non-public session under the provisions of NH RSA 91-A:3, II-c. The Board adjourned to non-public session at 7:15 pm. The Board returned to public session at 7:25 pm.

MOTION: Upon motion of Selectman Hart and second of Selectman Broderick, it was unanimously voted to seal the minutes of the non-public session for an indefinite period.

Non-Public Session

MOTION: Upon motion of Selectman Broderick and second of Selectman Hart it was unanimously voted to adjourn to non-public session under the provisions of NH RSA 91-A:3, II-c. The Board adjourned to non-public session at 7:32 pm. The Board returned to public session at 7:47 pm.

MOTION: Upon motion of Selectman Hart and second of Selectman Broderick, it was unanimously voted to seal the minutes of the non-public session for an indefinite period.

Review of Previous Meeting Minutes

MOTION: Upon motion of Selectman Broderick and second of Chairman Heitz it was voted to accept the Minutes of the April 23, 2012 meeting as printed. Selectman Hart abstained from the vote due to his not having been present at the meeting.

Review of Correspondence

Selectmen reviewed items of correspondence received during the preceding week. The Board signed a letter to the Atkinson Lions Club denying an application to hold a Triathlon Event in Kingston, which was to have involved a bicycling race along town roads in August. Road Agent Richard St. Hilaire believes that Ball Road will be under construction at the time the race was proposed to be held.

Reminders

The Chairman noted that the Household Hazardous Waste Collection will be held in Plaistow on May 12th from 9:00 am until noon. Details are posted on the town's website.

The Board also noted that the Library will be closed between April 28th and May 21st while the move between the old and new libraries is completed. Events to celebrate the opening of the new Kingston Community Library are being planned by the Library Trustees and staff and announcements will be forthcoming.

Adjournment

There being no further business before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 8:53 pm and the Board retired to address administrative issues. Chairman Heitz noted that the resignation of Selectman Hart from the Board becomes effective following the meeting, and wished Mr. Hart every happiness in his retirement. Resignation became necessary because Mr. Hart and his wife have relocated to another community. Mr. Hart expressed his pleasure in having had the opportunity to live in and serve the community of Kingston.

Respectfully submitted, Catherine Grant Administrative Assistant